History of the Fort Wayne Parks
and Recreation Department

The Honorable Mayor Henry C. Berghoff appointedftist Board of Park Commissioners in 1905. The
following members were confirmed by city councildume 6: Oscar W. Tresselt, David N. Foster, Jos&p
Singmaster, and Ferdinard Meier. Ferdinand Meiex @@acted president and the board entered upon the
discharge of its duties, taking over from the Boafr@ublic Works. The following highlights tracketlmistory
of the park system since 1863.

Year Event

1863 Old Fort Park, first city park, purchased by Menry Williams and given to city. (Site of Antinp
Wayne'’s first fort.)

1866 Northside Park acquired to be home of thealmaliState Fair.
1869 Colonel Thomas W. Swinney leased his progertize City. It became known as Swinney Park.

1875 Colonel Swinney died and bequeathed his ptppethe City as a park with the condition that hi
family should have the home as long as they lived.

1876 Hayden Park acquired.

1880 Reservoir Park developed when the City resewas built.

1886 McCulloch Park given to the City by Mr. Hugle®ulloch.

1893 City leased more land for Swinney Park fromnBey heirs.

1894 Park Department formed under control of tharB@f Public Works.

1895 Colonel Foster headed up a committee to ilgagstformation of a municipal park board. He bedig
that Fort Wayne should have a city park withirDariinute walk of every home.

1900 Northside Park (Clinton & 4th St.) renamed t@wPark to honor General Henry Lawton.
1905 Swinney Park developed into a ‘pleasure pak patterned after the European style park.

1905 Board of Park Commissioners formed due togugesef ‘Cities and Towns Law’ by the state
legislature. The law created a Board of Park Cassioners independent of the Board of Public Works.

1908 Land donated by the Fort Wayne Land and Imgr@nt Company for the development of Lakeside
Park.

1908 First supervised playground operated at theecwf Clinton and Douglas Streets by Miss Carrie
Snively.

1908 Weisser Park (15 acres of forest) purchasedi1i,500.
1910 The Robinson Plan developed by Charles Robinso

1911 New taxing law gave Park Department the pdaweeclare park districts and levy a tax on prgopert
within that district, but only for improvementste carried out within the taxed area. The moneydco
not be moved to a different district.

1912 110 acres of land for Foster Park donateddmyugl and Colonel David N. Foster.
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Lakeside Park development completed at cdgt 0500 raised by special tax on the areas suilingn
the park.

Carl J. Getz became Fort Wayne's first citgs$ter.

Ten (10) tennis courts and wading pool consttlin Swinney Park.

Parks and Recreation in Fort Wayne came todveed as one way to insure the quality of life.
Johnny Appleseed monument erected in Swinagy P

Replica of Lincoln’s log cabin erected in leogRark by Lincoln National Life Insurance Company.
Fort Wayne's first amusement park - Robinsank Fclosed.

The state legislature passed a park law tiadiled cities to bond up to a percentage of tlssessed
value.

Adolph Jaenicke became the first Superintenafefarks and City Forester.

Statue of General Anthony Wayne dedicatedayden Park at a cost of $15,000.

First public swimming pool opened in LawtonmkPa

Memorial Park established in honor of thetamyi personnel that died during W.W.I.

Park Board leased part of West Swinney to @edrier for Trier Amusement Park.

Joseph and Sue Vesta Hanna donated Hanna'§Zacres) to the Department.

John Franke, president of the Perfection Bistampany, donated 80 acres to establish Franke Pa
Statue of General Lawton dedicated in LakeBal#.

Statue of Colonel Foster dedicated “Fathén®fPark System.”

Swimming pool constructed in Swinney Park.

Board of Park Commissioners assumed respbtysdfiall summer playgrounds from the school lwbar
as well as responsibility for community centers atiter recreational activities.

120 acres purchased as addition to Foster Park

Samuel and David Foster donated another &3 &or Foster Park.
Construction of Foster Golf Course began.

First time that Fort Wayne issued bonds fok paprovements.

First public golf course opened in Foster Park

The gardens at Lakeside Park were named arfdatRose Garden.

A Japanese Garden was developed in West Syvar&.

National recognition given to Lakeside Parkhasfirst municipal fish hatchery.

Tea House Pavilion built in Swinney Park.
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The original 74 acres of land was donated by&Wrs. Dale W. McMillen and named McMillen
Park.

First full-time recreation director was hitegthe Department.
The name of the Japanese Gardens was chandgehicke Gardens.
Jefferson Recreation Center opened with pnogriag for youth.

Mr. Franklin B. Meade, Sr.’s world flower adtion was presented to the city and planted ineffos
Park.

Franke Park Day Camp initiated in Franke Park.

McCulloch Center constructed at a cost of 81,

Shoaff Lake formed in Franke by dredging swaawipom.

First center developed for senior citizenshenBloomingdale School property.

Chrysanthemum Garden at Lawton Park enlargadng it the most complete selection in the
mid-west.

Memorial and McMillen Pools opened.

Foellinger Theatre constructed in Franke Bar& gift of the News-Sentinel in honor of Oscar
Foellinger. Dedicated on August 10.

Fort Wayne continued to be a pioneer cithefteld of senior citizen programming.

First city tot lot built in Weisser Park.

Memorial Pool constructed at cost of $95,@30ftinds.

Emma J. Pond Trust Fund donated $22,000 wtremh Pond Pavilion as a boating/ice skating shelt

McMillen Foundation donated $95,000 towardstarttion of ultra-modern pool in McMillen Park.
Total cost was $105,000. Dedicated August 13.

Mr. and Mrs. A.W. Kettler donated 6.25 acsKettler Park.

Bird and Wildlife Sanctuary opened to the puinl Franke Park.

Fred B. Shoaff donated 54.36 acres to becamepFranke Park.

Psi Ote Park is first instance of school aatt gite planning in Fort Wayne.

First woman to serve on the Board of Park Cmsioners, Mrs. Helen W. Sweet.
West Swinney Amusement Park discontinued, eted back to general park use.
First annual Christmas Workshop.

Board adopted First Class City Park Law amt@pged by the Common Council.
New Tennis Center established in East Swikak.

Park Board President, Frederick Shoaff, dond&® acres to the City for Shoaff Park.



1955 Foster Golf Clubhouse constructed.

1956 The 50th anniversary of the Department wasbcated.

1956 McMillen Ice Arena first artificial ice rinknilndiana.

1956 Estate of Ella Conklin provided funds of $5P® for construction of Conklin Pavilion in Sho&frk
1957 Park offices move from East Berry St. to Jetia Center.

1958 First Fine Arts Festival held in Franke Park.

1958 Shoaff Park Golf Course opened in Shoaff Park.

1959 School Children’s Flower and Garden Show spausby Park Department with help from Fort
Wayne’s Women’s Garden Club.

1961 Beginning of close cooperation between Boaflaok Commissioners, Board of Public Works, the
Urban Redevelopment Commission, the City Plan Casion, and Fort Wayne Community Schools in
reference to parks and playgrounds.

1962 Beginning of Children’s Zoo - Advisory comre#tformed and architect hired.

1962 McMillen Golf Course dedicated.

1963 Department goals and objectives revised.

1963 Department entered fleet for the the firsetimthe Chamber of Commerce Fleet Safety Program.
1964 Jack D. Diehm Museum of Natural History dodated constructed in Franke Park.
1965 Children’s Zoological Gardens dedicated arehep.

1965 Diehm Museum of Natural History dedicated.

1965 60th anniversary of the Department celebraiddpageant at Foellinger Theatre.
1965 Senior citizen program and theater workshognam established at Jefferson Center.
1965 Buckner Farm ground obtained in trade for town Mall site.

1966 Fort Wayne Zoological Society formed.

1967 Park acreage reaches 1640 acres.

1967 Department one of 100 U.S. departments wilick part in the pilot Lifetime Sports Program
sponsored by NRPA.

1968 First federal grant received to purchase Maufmew Kreager) Park.

1968 First vest pocket park developed in Fort Wayne

1968 McMillen Indoor Ice Arena opened.

1969 Department hosted 53rd annual conferencesdhttiana Park and Recreation Association.
1969 Soap Box Derby Track donated and constructexivic organizations at Franke Park.
1969 McMillen Ice Arena dedicated.
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Freimann Square park land dedicated to PaakdBuoy the Fort Wayne Redevelopment Commission.
Department participated in the federally fuhBecreation Support Program for Inner-City Youth.
First full-time Zoo Education Supervisor hired

Miner Community Center opened.

Three buildings burned: Jefferson Center, MleliBarn and the Nature Lodge in Franke Park.

Fire at Foellinger Theatre.

Park Foundation established to provide funébngapital improvements for the Department.
Cooperative evening movie program offered withFort Wayne Police Department.

Department offices move to the City-Countyl@ng.

Rock concerts and organized activities pravoe Sunday afternoons in Swinney and Foster Harks
teenagers.

Reorganization of park maintenance methodsandepts.
Took over the operation and maintenance gof @ilities and Reservoir Parks.
Freimann Square completed.

Organized and conducted Recreation Fair ijuoction with the Mayor’s Recreation Coordinating
Committee.

Adoption of Affirmative Action Policy.

Hosted state-wide conference for the Indigerads Citizens Association.
Assisted with the Indiana State HPER Conferenc

Park Master Plan presented to City Council.

Tillman Park developed at site of former TaimDump.

Federal Revenue Sharing Funds used to conetucparks.

Foellinger Theatre rebuilt.

Street Outreach Program sponsored by the Degairand funded by the Indiana Criminal Justice
Planning Agency.

First Johnny Appleseed Festival.

Funmobile service increased with the develapiroka new concept in playground programming.
Began operation of Cooper Community Center.

African Veldt opened at the Children’s Zoo.

Park Study Team organized to evaluate allsparth respect to current social patterns and néeds
physical changes to meet the new demands.
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A federal EEO review of the Department wasdoeted by a team from Washington D.C. resulting in
high compliance rating.

Department adopted a change in policy whichrasized fees and charges to make services and
programs financially self-supporting.

Foellinger Theatre reopened following complebf the basic reconstruction.

First full season of operation for Lindenwdtatk Environmental Study Area, leased from the
Lindenwood Cemetery.

Stewart-McMillen Tennis Center completed.
Completion and opening of new Senior CitizZéaster.
Lawton Park Greenhouse destroyed by fire.

Therapeutic Recreation Program implemented.Oépartment was awarded the Pioneering Award by
IPRA for being the first Parks and Recreation Depant in Indiana to start such a program.

Recreation services provided outside Fort Wayty limits for the first time through a purchasfe
services agreement.

75th anniversary of the department. Parkéeatered theme of Three Rivers Festival.
First Annual Winter Festival.

First Three Rivers Festival Junior Golf Touneat sponsored by Bordens marked the beginninigeof t
annual Junior Golf Program.

The 1979-83 Park Master Plan completed antbapg by the State Department of Natural Resources,
Outdoor Recreation Division.

Recognition of the Fort Wayne Park Departnignployees Independent Union, Inc. As the bargaining
agent for all non-supervisory employees.

A multi-party agreement drawn up between thdedRelopment Commission, Park Board, Park
Foundation, Foellinger Foundation, and the Freim@haritable Trust. Agreement states what each
party will be doing in its relationship to creake tBotanical Conservatory.

Grant through the Department of Natural Ressiapproved which will involve a study of wood
utilization.

Launching of the Historic River Cruise Program
Department hosted the First Joint State Cenéer for IPRA, IAHPER, ICEA.
Great Zoo Halloween introduced.

Policy manual compiled for the Department iddimg for the first time all Park Board policiego
one document.

Swinney Pool renovated at cost of $80,250.
East Central Park dedicated.

Ewing Park dedicated.
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Northside Park Tennis Courts constructed fuitlds from Fort Wayne Community Schools, $64,900.

With the help of Japanese citizens, Japanasie@s developed on east side of Performing Arts
Building downtown as a gift fromour sister city,Kemka, Japan.

Central park office relocated from City-CouBtyilding to 705 E. State Blvd., former site of téta
Hospital and Training Center.

Diehm Museum of Natural History reconstrudteBranke Park (after lost to fire) to take advgeta
of proximity to zoo.

Land and Water Conservation Fund grant provideds to implement several phases of
Rivergreenway.

Department received the coveted Gold Medalrdv@ Excellence in the Field of Park and Recaati
Management presented by the Sports Foundation, Inc.

After 50 years of continuous service, the RRaolkce operation was disbanded due to budget cuts.

$400,000 maintenance trust fund dedicatedd®ynann Charitable Trust for maintenance of Freiman
Square.

Swinney Homestead admitted to National Registe

West Central Park was renamed Moody Park adataed on August 1.

Jehl Park dedicated. Developed with Land aateY\Conservation Fund grant and a private donation
Ground breaking for Botanical Conservatory.

$100,000 secured from Land and Water Consenvatind for Rivergreenway development and a
$25,000 appropriation approved by state for larglisition.

$6.7 million bond issue initiated to finan@kpimprovements.
Department passed a $6.95 million bond issupdrk improvements

Began construction of new education centerodiince complex at the zoo with funds from the 1982
bond.

Ground breaking for the zoo gift shop.

Improvements from bond funds included workleMillen Ice Arena, Shoaff Golf Course and Foster
Golf Course.

Memorial Pool renovated as part of bond ptsjec

Permanent closing of Lawton Park Pool, oldest in the state, perhaps in the mid-west. Opémed
1918, pool was in operation for 65 years.

Construction began on Northside pool in nedelyeloped Northside Park (site of old State School)
Department developed first gift catalog.
Department devoted countless hours combadwapges of the March flood.

Department lost 10 structures to arson asamated cost of $269,486.



1983 Completed Education Center and office comateXhildren’s Zoo.

1983 LWCF grant for $150,000 was secured to cortiRivergreenway development.
1983 Dedication and grand opening of Northside Rarkpool on June 4.

1983 Foellinger-Freimann Botanical Conservatorynggkto the public.

1983 Zoopermarket opened at the Children’s Zoo.

1983 City Council passed ordinance which allowsladt in Botanical Conservatory.
1984 Fort Wayne/Allen County Senior Citizens Celt@undation, Inc. Was created.
1984 McMillen Pool renovated.

1984 Gren Park dedicated in June.

1984 Rivergreenway dedicated in June.

1984 UPARR grant secured to study usage and neediioputers.

1985 BMX bike track built in Rockhill Park.

1985 Zoo celebrated 20th anniversary.

1985 Josephine Longfellow Diver Perennial Collattiiedicated in Foster Garden.

1985 A comprehensive study of the park system waducted by Dr. Louis Moncrief and associates from
Michigan State University, Department of Parks, ieRation and Tourism. Study emphasized budgets,
data management, philosophy, goals, organizatem@nue sources and philanthropy.

1985 Pi Chapter of Psi lota Xi Sorority donated 68 for renovation of the barn in Northside Park.
1985 Acquired abandoned Lincolndale Drive-in préyadjacent to Franke Park.

1986 Traditional Sunday night rock concerts movedifFreimann Square to Lawton Park.

1986 Nuckols Memorial dedicated at the site ofdlieHayden Park.

1986 Hurshtown Reservoir opened.

1986 Moncrief consultant team engaged to assistiwiplementation of Moncrief Management Study. A
Marketing Manager was hired to work with the Moetieam.

1986 Banquet and meeting rooms at Conservatory ledetypremodeled to be more functional for group.us

1986 Terrace Garden at Botanical Conservatory destic The Terrace Garden was developed with $500,00
from Foellinger Foundation.

1987 Park Foundation funds used to purchase Linded#nvironmental Study Area from Lindenwood
Cemetery.

1987 10th anniversary of Senior Citizens Center.
1987 Design firm contracted to evaluate swimminglp@and provide concepts for remodeling.

1987 Department received $111,000 from Land anceW@bnservation Fund and Indiana Waters grants for
further Rivergreenway development.
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Department study by Dr. Louis Moncrief comgtetDepartment characterized as “park driven.”
Recommended Department take steps to become mar&éhdriven.” Report include departmental re-
organization.

Department reorganization plans (recommengiéddncrief study) were completed and partially
implemented.

Staff formed marketing teams and received etentx education.

Strategic Marketing plan for Department wamgleted with aid of UPARR grant.

$2.8 million Australian Adventure opened attFgayne Children’s Zoo.

Department reorganization completed.

Department adopted marketing philosophy aisdion statement. New Marketing Division establtshe
Hosted the Annual Indiana Park and Recredtgsociation annual conference.

Franke Day Camp was extended to include 4abgle children.

Rivergreenway link between West Swinney argtdrd?arks funded by LWCF grant.

Master plans developed for Shoaff, Franke,ivieaiand Buckner Parks as well as Johnny Appleseed
Campground, Foster Gardens and the four city pools.

Department adopted new logo.
Traditional Sunday evening free rock conosgre discontinued due to volume and traffic proldem

Park Foundation provided funds to purchasactés north of Shoaff Park and two parcels on Goshe
Road south of Franke Park.

Miner Center closed after 20 years of openaind leased to newly established Boys and Gidé @ir
their use.

Prehistoric Giants exhibit featuring life-lik@botic dinosaurs visits the Children’s Zoo.
Swinney Skateboard Center opened.
Centralized, computerized registration sygtetrin place.

Conservatory designated a plant rescue ciemtdre USDA as part of the Convention on Interoradil
Trade in Endangered Species (CITES).

Bridal Glen dedicated in Foster Gardens.

Received $3 million bequest from Gail Kreagmtate with stipulation that it be used withinegass to
develop at least 50-acre park to be named after him

Superintendent of Conservatory and Horticalposition created.

The Fort Wayne Zoological Society began waykuith Dr. Richard Tenaza of the University of the
Pacific and the Indonesian Government to set asi@serve on the Mentawai Islands to help save five
species of endangered primates.

Fort Wayne Children’s Zoo hosted the GreaekdRegional Conference of the American Association
of Zoological Parks and Aquariums.
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Zoo celebrates 25th anniversary.

Forestry Division initiated comprehensive etiteee maintenance program whereby trees are ganm
in a strategically planned order, one sectiorhefdity at a time.

Developed SOAR Youth Scholarship Fund.

Zoo employees transferred to Zoo Society playro

4th of July fireworks moved to IPFW.

Department hosted Indiana Parks and Recrnedsisociation annual conference.

Adopt-a-Greenway program created, wherebypgagree to clean a 2-mile section of the tradehr
times a year for two years. Six sections designfeddoption.

McCulloch Center renamed Albert G. Jenningsr&aion Center in honor of its long-time direcidro
passed away in 1991.

Last Soap Box Derby race in Fort Wayne.
Senior Citizens center renamed Community Cemig programming open to all ages.

Department leased 12 acres at Johnny Appléxaédold Carrington Field location) to the Coufay
the construction of Memorial Stadium in trade f@réeres on North River Road contiguous with
Maumee Park. In addition, the County provided $200,to help fund construction of two new ball
diamonds to replace the two lost to the stadiurBWHrovided campus space for the two new
diamonds. The new Carrington Field was completelb®3.

New large area mowing operation implemented.

McMillen Ice Arena renovated with funds fromrl Foundation and McMillen Foundation.
Carrington Field constructed on IPFW ground.

Lakeside Pond improvements completed with RIEbfrom Indiana Waters grant.

Foster #1 Pavilion renovated.

Sand volleyball court constructed in Northgtdek with financial help from Northside Neighbooido
Association.

Botanical Conservatory celebrates 10th ansargr

Decided to name Maumee Park after Gail Kreageé use his 1990 bequest to develop the park and
establish a maintenance endowment.

New tournament quality lights installed at @vay Tennis Center with funds from Park Foundatind
Tennis Commission.

Strategic Master Plan developed for the Botr@onservatory with funds provided by Foellinger
Foundation.

Foellinger Theatre renovations included neatisg and new electrical system. Foellinger Foundat
provided funding.

Lindenwood Environmental Study Area designatethte nature preserve. Name changed to
Lindenwood Nature Preserve.
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BMX track relocated from Rockhill Park to FkarPark.

Indonesian Exhibit opened at Children’s Zaweidg summer attendance to all time high of 465,268
visitors.

Passed $8.9 million general obligation bomg&rk improvements.
Headwaters Park Phase | completed.

Kids’ Crossing Playground in Lawton Park camsed by community volunteers and funded by
donations.

Department participated in Bicentennial Crab@apree project.

New irrigation system installed at Foster Raokf Course.

Hosted USA Hockey National Pee Wee TournamielicMillen Ice Arena.

Swinney Skateboard Center demolished and daavimto in-line skating facility.
Lawton Park Maintenance Office destroyed by fi

Ground breaking at Kreager Park.

Pool renovations begun at Northside, SwinmelyMcMillen pools as part of bond work.
Orangutan Valley exhibit opened at Childretoe as Phase Il of Indonesian Exhibit.
Received 186 acre Salomon Farm from ChrisnSatcand his daughter, Lynn.

The Department entered the information age svitew site on the world wide web.
Conservatory renovations underway with fundingh Foellinger Foundation and Lincoln Life.
Began construction of Weisser Park Centet. 2 ®illion bond funded project.
Headwaters Park Phase Il completed.

Driving range constructed at Shoaff Park.

Franke Day Camp celebrates 50th anniversary.

Completed Americans with Disabilities Act (APgurvey of department facilities and developed a
basic transition plan.

Northside, Swinney and McMillen Pools renodawater slides, heaters, concessions . . .
Department received federal Americorp granKids Connection Corp program.
Department hosts Indiana Park and Recreatssodation annual conference.

Weisser Center opened in Weisser Park.

Kreager athletic fields and tennis courts dpeipublic use.

Fort Wayne Sports Corporation and Parks amgedBon Department host the first annual Lifetime
Sports Academy offering free golf, tennis and swingriessons for youth ages 8-18..

Botanical Conservatory educational exhibitseilad.
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Major renovations completed at Memorial Pool.
Driving range developed at McMillen Park.
New tennis courts constructed at McMillen Rarkginal courts removed).

Franke Park parking lot expansion project begal was halted almost immediately when opposing
citizens (led by former park board president, J8hpaff) filed a law suit. Controversy and litigatio
continued through through the year with no resotuti

Greg Purcell appointed Director of Parks aadr&ation by mayor Paul Helmke upon retirement of
Robert C. Arnold.

Northside Park renamed Bob Arnold Northsid&.Pa
Robert Arnold retired after 29 years as Daeof the Parks and Recreation Department.

Revenue-backed general obligation bond wasaeg to add a full sheet of ice at McMillen Iceefa.
Groundbreaking was held on November 4.

The Community Center parking lot off Berrye®trwas expanded from 24 spaces to 60 spaces.
Courthouse Green was conveyed to the ParldBaan the Fort Wayne Redevelopment Commission.

Headwaters Park and the Old Fort were offic@nveyed to the Park Board from the Fort Wayne
Redevelopment Commission and the Board of Works.

Renovation of the old Wells Street Bridge clatgal.
50th anniversary of the Foellinger Outdoorakhe
Began taking program registrations on-lineulgh the web site.

Friends of the Parks of Allen County, Incnfied under the leadership of Julie Donnell in respdo
the Franke Park parking expansion controversy.

Freimann Square lower plaza reconstructionpteted. Rededication held May 24, 2000.

New playground equipment was purchased amallet in Lafayette Park by the Baker and Daniels
Law Firm at a cost of $17,593.

25th anniversary of the Johnny Appleseed \Fdsti
Exterior renovations and stabilization to ©tdt structures completed in November.
New sound and lighting installed at Foellingeeater with funding from the Foellinger Foundatio

No supervised summer playground program waduwetted for the first time in decades -- perhapssin
many as 70 years.

The Fort Wayne Zoological Society raised $8ilon with their “Heart of the Zoo” campaign to
rejuvenate the zoo’s 7-acre core.

Mayor Paul Helmke created the Franke Park gadtyiCommittee to examine the controversial Franke
Park parking expansion issue and recommend posohlaons. The task force spent over 20 hours in
meetings and public hearings. Their final recomdation, which was a significantly scaled-back lot,
was accepted by the Park Board and the Zooligicele®y. Opponents of the original plan did not
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accept the compromise recommended by the Advisorgr@ittee and litigation continued through
1999.

Board of Park Commissioners enter into aneageait with Headwaters Alliance, Inc. for the
management of Headwaters Park.

Joined efforts and funds with Allen CountylBao prepare a 5-year master plan.

In June the City Council stepped into the kedPark parking controversy and charged both siddee
dispute to develop a compromise or they would selgdan themselves. Mayor Graham Richard’s
office became involved as well and by Novembera plan agreeable to all parties was developed and
approved by City Council.

Children’s Zoo “Heart of the Zoo” improvemeirislude the addition of Kids’ Egg Walk, renovatioh
Little Poof, removal of the concrete amphitheateafticipation of the new sea lion exhibit), ahd t
renovation of Monkey Island.

Interested citizens introduced the conceptadg park.

Expansion and improvements of the McMillenAcena completed at a cost of $4.5 million making i
the largest single project in the history of thekBand Recreation Department.

Adopt-a-Greenway program expanded to incledeséctions.

Hamilton park redesigned by City Utilitiesatct as a water retention basin. In exchange, the pa
received major improvements including new baskéttmlrts, new ball diamonds, new playground
equipment and a paved jogging trail around thener of the park.

A new fully accessible boardwalk, which mebesstandards set by the Americans with Disatslifiet
(ADA), was constructed in Lindenwood Nature Preserv

New animal hospital designed, constructedoaadght into service for the Children’s Zoo.
Construction began on the Salomon Farm Legu@enter.

Indiana Senate Bill 74, which substantiallyré@ases the penalty for indecent exposure in pphliks,
was signed into law.

Indiana Senate Bill 141, which limits liakyjlfior injuries sustained by participants in extresperts
activities, was introduced.

Participated in a state-wide trail study caned by the Eppley Institute at Indiana University.

Greg Purcell resigned as director of ParksRewteation in January. Phil Bennett acted asimter
director until Dianne Hoover was appointed by Ma§waham Richard in September.

New donor plaza constructed just inside thietfgates of the zoo to recognize donors to thealtaf
the Zoo” fund-raising campaign.

After 10 years of hard work and patience zthe welcomed the first European black stork ever
hatched in North America.

Conservatory improvements funded by the Fagdl Foundation in 1996 were completed with the
installation of “The Underground” hands-on exh#uiid the development of Conservatory Park.

New walking/jogging trail developed in Grearle
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City ordinance revised to allow unleashedsdogide the confines of the dog park (when itutl)
A second flume slide installed at Northsidei&tiz Center.

After two years of controversy, litigation aaternative proposals, construction of the expdrfelanke
Park parking lot finally commenced in October.

Kreager barn renovation completed

Dennis Noak, Superintendent of Conservatodytorticulture, retired after 33%2 years with the
Department.

Rivergreenway additions constructed in cortjononith the Army Corps of Engineers diking prdjec
were completed. The trail is now open from JohAppleseed Park to Tillman Park and from State
Blvd. (east side of St. Joseph River) to Pembefes (along the Maumee River.)

Seldom used ball diamond in Foster Park l8esimoved and the area dedicated for a proposgd do
park.

New state law limits liability for extreme sfminjuries.
Salomon Farm Learning Center constructionceaspleted.
Mayor Graham Richard commits $5 million of QERunds for parks if the community can match it.

New 9-hole golf course in McMillen Park wasngdeted in late fall as part of the Lifetime Sports
Academy. Construction of the $175,000 course waddd by the Mad Anthonys. Weather and
turf conditions delayed the opening until the sgraf 2003.

New basketball court complex constructed itMilen Park with contributions from City Council
CEDIT funds and local foundations.

New wheelchair accessible playground instatidchkeside Park through efforts and participatién
the neighborhood association.

Plans developed for a sprayground and mentorlatal civil servants who die while in the liné
duty. Efforts were initiated by City Council mempBr. John Crawford, who raised over
$500,000 for the project. The sprayground was cetedlin November.

Rea Magnet Wire offered to donate land alamgiBc Street contiguous with the southern end of
McCormick Park and agreed to establish a mainanandowment.

The Indiana Family Farm exhibit opened atRbe Wayne Children’s Zoo.

The Olympic Torch for the 2002 Salt Lake GMinter Olympics was relayed through Fort Wayne on
January 3. A community celebration was held in kesidrs Park after the flame completed its route
through the city.

Franke Park parking lot expansion was comgleteding approximately 600 new spaces for park and
Z0o0 visitors.

New sprayground opens in Memorial Park in Antequickly becomes very popular.

Civil Servants memorial wall in Memorial Palcompleted and dedicated along with the spraygtou
on August 30.

The Community Center celebrated its 25th areary on October 5.



2002

2002

2002

2002

2002
2002
2002
2002
2002
2003

2003
2003
2003
2003

2003
2003

2003
2003
2003
2003
2003

2003

2004

A new playground was installed in Franke Raitonjunction with parking lot improvements. Rilvbo
cutting was held on  July 17.

Acquired 53 acres of property contiguous tokBer Farm allowing for future access off Bass Rd.
Funding for the purchase was provided through allaard Water Conservation Fund grant.

Salamon Farm Camp was introduced and soloh astfirst year with 175 campers attending the si
week-long sessions.

The Rivergreenway Consortium ( a group formetie late 1970s to promote the Rivergreenway
development) changes its name to the Greenway @amsaand expands its focus to trails beyond the
rivers. The Consortium presented a Greenway exiensan to the Park Board.

Department undertakes a comprehensive sttgigining process.

A major renovation quadrupled the size ofISea Beach at the Children’s Zoo.

A new parking lot was constructed behind tledv/illen Ice Arena.

An heirloom apple orchard was planted at SafoFarm in recognition of Arbor Day
Miner Center was transferred to the New WGHdirch Outreach Program.

A new office/learning center at Lindenwood INatPreserve was constructed to replace the bgildin
destroyed by arsons in the spring of 2002.

Mad Anthonys Threes 9-hole golf course le@rcienter opened for play.
Memorial Pool bathhouse exterior was renovaidiufederal UPARR funds.
The Remenschneider property adjacent to SRaakf was purchased for future golf course expansio

Pawster Park Pooch Playground constructiorptiad. The facility was dedicated and opened for
public use in May.

Rea Park development completed. The new paskdedicated on July 22.

Foster Park sustained major damage in floddilgf2003 requiring the closure of Foster Golf Gau
from July through the remainder of the year. . lawtFranke, Swinney and Kreager also sustained
damage.

Foster Park Golf Course celebrated it's 75theersary.

New outdoor ice rink opened in Headwaters .Park

New parking lot (behind the ice arena) and readways were constructed in McMillen Park.
New playground equipment was installed at®sj Miner and McCormick Parks.

In cooperation with the Downtown Improvemendtiict, a “River of Flowers” consisting of 4,500
daylilies was planted in the Main Street medians.

The Swinney Homestead renovation, which iredugew wood shutters, dormer sideing, garage gable
siding and painting of windows, doors and overhamds complted with a $19,875 matching grant
from INDR.

Achieved agency accreditation through thedwali Parks and Recreation Association’s Commission
for the Accreditation of Recreation Agencies (CAPRA



2004
2004

2004
2004

2004

2004

2004

2004

2004

2005

2005

2005

2005
2005
2005

2005

2005
2005

2005
2005

2005

Lawton Skatepark opened on September 3. Tilgyfavas funded largely by private donations.

Opened the new Sharks, Rays & Jellyfish ekhilthe Children’s Zoo and recorded the secorgekr
attendance in 39 years with 523,940 visitors.

Constructed a new pole barn at Salamon Fadgnbegan renovation of the historic barn.

Celebrated the grand re-opening of Foster Galirse after extensive flooding in July 2003 otbee
course for the remainder of the season

The comprehensive plan initiated in 2002 veaspieted.
Buckner Farm Park opened to the public onl@td after a path and parking area were constiucte

Received the 2004 Outstanding Park DevelopAwatd from IPRA and the 2004 Outstanding
Concreate Achievement Award from the Indiana RédoyConcrete Association for the Lawton
Skatepark development.

Received the 2004 Outstanding Special Awama iPRA for the Kaleidoscope blown glass showcase
at the Botanical Conservatory.

Created a Greenway/Community Trails Managsitipa to take responsibility for the Rivergreenway
and coordinate with other area organizations ithdevelopment.

PBS Channel 39 produced and aired a 1-howndeatary of the Lifetime Sports Academy.

Celebrated the 100th anniversary of the PenisRecreation Department with special events and $
admissions scheduled throughout the year. TheeTRineers Festival honored the occasions with the
parade theme “A Century of Fun.”

Director Dianne Hoover resigned in Februavé®Ridderheim(February-September) and Perry
Ehresman (October)served as interim directors @htilloll officially took the position in late Octady.

Passed $10 million general obligation bongfok improvements.
Began reconstruction of the sunken gardebhslkagside Park.

Planted 5,240 trees in Kreager, McMillen, EpgYest, Weisser and Tillman Parks as part of @g52
Great Tree Canopy Comeback.

Buckner Park Development Committee submigedmmendations for the future development of
Buckner Park.

Completed plaza and sidewalk renovationseitrfann Square.

Foellinger Theatre improvements in 2005 inetldaving the parking lot, construction of a new
restroom/concession building and plaza, and lamisgaaround the entrance.

Renovation of the old barn at Salomon Farmaeaspleted.

McMillen Ice Arena hosted the 2005 InternaidBilver Stick Regional Hockey Tournament,
accommodating nearly 80 teams vying for internatisacognition.

Fort Wayne Children’s Zoo celebrated its 4ithiversary with special events throughout the seamm
including naming the endangered species carongeemory of Earl B. Wells, the zoo’s founding
director and leader for over 30 years.



2005 Entered into a management agreement withaheé/Nayne Zoological Society for operation of the
Children’s Zoo.

2005 The Conservateer volunteer program at thenidBibConservatory was dissolved.

2006 Psi Ote Upper pavilion renovated.

2006 Completed reconstruction of Lakeside Parki&ken gardens.

2006 Celebrated the 60th anniversary of Franke BagkCamp.

2006 Reprised youth programming at Cooper CentBeservoir Park.

2006 Completed the Oak Savanna at Buckner Park@mtdacted the design of phase | development.
2006 The zoo’s first baby orangutan, Dumadi, wasibo

2006 The zoo gift shop was doubled in size, coredleémodeled and re-opened with a new name: Wild
Things.

2006 The zoo initiated a $7 million capital campgfthe largest in zoo history) to renovate the & Veldt
into African Journey.

2006 McMillen Ice Arena hosted the USA Hockey PeeeWier 2 National Championship Tournament and
the Silver Stick International Qualifier Tournament

2006 Renovations at Salomon Farm Park includedwarestroom building, a livestock shelter, parkiog |
improvements, a chicken coop, tool shed, and cetapl of the old barn.

2006 Broke bround on the new Lifetime Sports Acagl€tubhouse/McMillen Golf Course Pro Shop
2007 Celebrated the 10th anniversary of the Lifet®ports Academy

2007 McMillen Ice Arena hosted the American ColéggiHockey Associations Division 3 Championship
and the Silver Stick Youth Hockey Tournament.

2007 Renovated the Swinney Tennis Center and caegptenovations of the pond in West Swinney Park.
2007 Purchased new Rec Trac registration/reservabmputer system

2007 Installed splash pads in Waynedale and McGiriarks

2007 Constructed 1.8 mile multi-use trail at Salarffarm Park

2007 Constructed new Carrington Field off Colisdsivd, next to Lakeside Golf Course

2007 Began construction on the Zoo’s new Africamrdey exhibit.

2008 Dedicated the Daryl B. Cobin Memorial Parknleoof Carrington Field

2008 Began construction of Meyer Park at Parkviesid

2008 Children’s Zoo receives accreditation by Asstecof Zoos & Aquariums

2008 Department entered agreement with Canlanpgoe$sCorp for private operation of McMillen Ice
Arena beginning in 2009.

2008 Completed construction and dedicated newngmgastyle pavilion in Swinney Park



2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2008
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2009
2010
2010
2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2011

2011
2011

2011

Celebreated 50th anniversary of shoaff Patk Gaurse

Initiated the Legacy Parks program to recagperks that reach their 100th anniversary

New maintenance building constructed at SHeafk Golf Course

Restored bandstand at McCulloch Park

Began phase | development in Buckner Park.pB=ied pavilion, playground, splash pad, parkirtg lo
Installed new playgrounds in McCormick andayatte Parks

Received $1 million gift from Foellinger Foatin in commemoration of its 50th anniversary
African Journey exhibit opened at Childrent®Z

Dedicated development at Buckner Park andempsplash pad

Dedicated Robert E. Meyers Park at ParkvieadFi

Installed new splash pad in Shoaff Park

Celebrated 60th anniversary of Foellinger Tieeand 100th anniversary of Weisser Park
Rivergreenway designated a National Recredtiaih

Department turned management of McMillenAcena over to Canlan Ice Sports Corp

Department was re-accredited by the Commideiotne Accreditation of Parks & Recreation Agesci
Swinney Pool closed due to budget constramtisunderuse

Fort Wayne named “Playful City USA” by non-firorganization KaBOOM!

Fort Wayne named “Tree City USA” for 20th cenigtive year

Department wins Merit Design Award for MeyBegk from the Indiana-American Society of
Landscape Architects

Lions Park tennis courts are converted tolg@zdl courts

New cafe (Bagle Station) opens in Botanicalseovatory

Ground broken on Taylor's Dream Boundlessdttaynd in Kreager Park
McMillen Ice Arena no longer operated as amaiena.

Fort Wayne's park and boulevard system igggesed “Historic District” on the National Registar
Historic Places and receives the Hisotric Presgemaward

Taylor's Dream Boundless Playground opensreafer Park

City of Fort Wayne recognized as the “2011s@uiding Government Entity in Promoting Principdés
Urban Forestry”

Received state award for “Outstanding Munidipaf the Year” for efforts in addressing the Erale
Ash Borer challenge



2011

2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2011
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

2012
2012
2013

2013

2013
2013
2013
2013

2013
2013
2013
2013
2014

Taylor's Dream Boundless Playground wins Sstithrurf Council’s “2011 Search for the Real Field
of Dreams” contest

Fort Wayne again named “Playful City USA” ynrprofit organization KaBOOM!
Fort Wayne named “Tree City USA” for 21st secutive year

A new z0o0 entrance was constructed to rephecd6-year old structure
Splashpads installed at Waynedale and McCéa&rRacks

40th anniversary of Freimann Square

50th anniversary of the City Swimand Dive Meet

65th anniversary of Franke Park Day Camp

Celebrated the 100th anniversary of Fostek Par

Hosted first downtown Winterval festival

Legacy funding approved for McMillen Ice ArenaCommunity Center renovation
Named 2012 Play City USA Community by KaBoamrganization

Named Tree City USA for 22nd consecutive year

Taylor's Dream awarded the “Daniel FlahertykFaxcellence Award” and “Excellence in Construntio

Award”

25th anniversary of Lindenwood Nature Preserve
15th anniversary of Lifetime Sports Academy

Unveiled plans to repurpose the McMillen Igea into the McMillen Park Community Center and
began construction

Mayor committed annual $3 million allocatidrfunds for future Parks & Recreation maintenance
and improvements

Named a Playful City USA by the KaBoom! orgation for the 4th consecutive year
Named Tree City USA for 23rd consecutive year
Expanded seating at Foellinger Theatre

Celebrated 85th anniversary of Foster Park Galrse, 55th anniversary of Shoaff Park Golf Geur
and 50th anniversary of McMillen Park Golf Course

30th anniversary of Junior Golf Tour

15th anniversary of Weisser Youth Center

Indiana’s First Lady Karen Pence visited FeaRlark Day Camp

The Disc Golf Club began construction on a ti8whole disc golf course in Tillman Park.

Fort Wayne designated Birdtown Indiana bydndiAudubon Society
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2014
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2014
2014
2015
2015
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2015
2015
2015
2015
2015
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2016
2016
2016
2016
2016

2017
2017
2017
2017

Department re-accredited by CAPRA

McMillen Park Community Center opened on Jumdile the project received and IPRA Award of
Excellence

Department received Downtown Improvement Risaward for outstanding commitment to downtown
Fort Wayne

Department received Northeast Iniana TraieRidDrganization Corporate Supporter Award
Named “Playful City USA Community” by KaBOON&r 5th consecutive year

Named “Tree City USA” for 24th consecutivelyea

New Bloom sculpture installed in Meyers Park

Cindy’s Diner relocated to the northeast coafiche Community Center parking lot

Celebrated 110th anniversary of Departmerit frete community-wide party in Headwaters Park
Opened Camp Canine dog park in Johnny AppdeRagk on July 30

Taylor's Dream voted 21st of the 50 best playgds in the country by Early Childhood Education
Zone

Named “Tree City USA” for 25th consecutivelyea

LSA sponsors®iTee Golf Program in 34 FWCS elementary schools.

FootGolf Course opened at McMillen Park.

Began park development on the site of thedofananklin School

Purdue’s Cardinal Hoops Project provided $uiod upgrading the basketball court at Jenning#€®e
Department’s Aquatic division honored with Gbiternational Aquatic Safety Award.

Riverfront Advisory Committee formed underegdifon of Parks and Recreation to guide plannirdy an
implementation of the Phase | Riverfront developnpenject.

Parks & Recreation Department’s Riverfronti§lon established.

Riverfront renderings unveiled for Promenadek Py Riverworks Design Group.
Summer Rivercamp for youth begins new day carogram.

Zoo’s $8 million Australian Adventure upgramempleted.

Former president Bill Clinton made stop at M&vi Park Community Center on campaign trail for
wife Hillary Clinton.

Community Center celebrated"&hniversary
Unwind Your Mind program for persons with gatage dementia was launched.(20167?)
Foster Park Golf Course celebrates 90 yeavensary; Shoaff Park Golf Course celebrates 60syea

Lifetime Sports Academy celebrated 2Bniversary.



2017
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2017
2017
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2017
2017
2017
2017

2017

2017
2017
2018
2018
2018
2018
2018

2018
2018
2019

2019

2019
2019
2019

William J. & Bonnie L. Hefner Foundation doedt$300,000 toward a pavilion in Franklin SchoakPa

Warrior Breed Motorcycle Club raised $40,080@urchase and plant 71 trees to restore the Mamori
Grove in memorial Park

Northeast Indiana Regional Development AuthdRDA) approved $5,170,480 for construction of
Riverfront Phase | park.

Park Foundation pledges $1.5 million to spotis® pavilion at the Riverfront Phase | park.
Zoo began fundraising for the $6.5 millionddwey to Heart of the Zoo” renovation.

Riverfront Program & Events Manager was haed programs initiated to encourage interest during
riverfront park development.

Construction contracts for Phase | are apprrbyeCity Council 8-0. Contracts totaled $17,158,55
June 8, Board of Park Commissioners approvechéhade Park as official name of Riverfront PHase
Groundbreaking for Promenade Park held on 28ne

July 12, City Council approves Local Income {ldT) , creating a revenue stream that will hphy
for riverfront development and sidewalks/alley riepa

August 10, “Convergence” by Linda Howard wale&ed for the entryway sculpture for Promenade
Park. Funded by Waterfield Foundation

Dippin’ Dogs event started at the end of swingnseason for Dog Park member dogs at Northsidé Po
David Hefner Pavilion opened at Franklin S¢hrark.

Futsal courts constructed in Packard Park avittof Fort Wayne soccer star, DeMarcus Beasley.
Salomon Farm Park’s Wolf Family Learning Cerggpanded by 5,000 square feet.

New outdoor fitness facility installed in Kgeat Park.

Al Moll retired and Steve McDaniel hired asvrigirector of Parks and Recreation Department.

Community Unity program recognized at 2018 ®itron Out-of-School learning as finalist in Out-of
School Champion Showcase.

Aquatics staff received Ellis & Associates ®latinum International Aquatics Safety Award.
Shoaff Park new restroom and shelter neaskglad and playground

$5 million corporate and private donatiaese raised for Promenade Park.

Grand Opening of Promenade Park was held A@gli$ with over 35,000 in attendance over the B-da
event.

Partner Officer program received IPRA Innoxafrogram Award.
Promenade Park named 2019 Project of the b§eBort Wayne Magazine.

Salomon Farm Homestead restoration completed.



2019

2019
2019
2019
2019

2019
2019
2019

2020

2020

Botanical Conservatory linkway, which providegoor connection between Embassy and
Conservatory, completed.

New Franke Park Master Plan adopted.
New cart paths completed at Foster Park Calir§z.
Spy Run Creek Stream Restoration completédanke Park

New golf operation model adopted to bringyalf operations (including merchandise, carts,dassand
concessions) in-house.

New ramp and floating dock installed at Guldtark
Unique Little Library constructed in Lakeskark using remains of a willow tree stump.

$6.5 million Journey to Heart of the Zoo reatinn, including new Monkey Island and River Otter
exhibits, was completed.

Promenade Park received several awards:

« 2020 Excellence in Construction award from the B@BAailding Contractors Association of
Northeast Indiana) New Construction — Over $6 wnilli

« ASLA STL (American Society of Landscape ArchiteSts Louis) — Merit Award (2020) Design —
Constructed Projects, Over $500,000 ConstructiothgBti

« ASLAIL (American Society of Landscape Architeclignbis) — Merit Award (2020) General
Design — Constructed Projects

- ASLA (American Society of Landscape Architects) €ahStates — Award of Excellence (2020) //
(Arkansas, Oklahoma, Kansas, Missouri, lowa, Néd@aSouth Dakota and North Dakota) Design
(Built) *Awarded to only one (1) project

« INASLA (Indiana American Society of Landscape Atelsis) — Award of Excellence (2020) Design
- Constructed Projects, Over $500,000 Construddiatiget * Awarded to only one (1) project

« Indiana ACEC (American Council of Engineering Comigs) 2020 Engineering Excellence Honor
Award

« Honorable Mention in Cities category for Fast Comps 2020 Innovation by Design Award

« 2019 Project of the Year by Fort Wayne Magazinenkmade Park is the first local development to
receive this distinction.

Fort Wayne has been named a “Tree City USAtHe 30th year in a row. This designation--awarded
by the Arbor Day Foundation in cooperation with t&DA Forest Service and the National
Association of State Foresters--was earned foCiheof Fort Wayne's tree canopy stewardship and
continued commitment to a green city. Fort Wayrse aarned their 15th Growth Award from the
National Arbor Day Foundation for a higher standairtbrestry management of the City’s 65,000
public trees.

2020 Salomon Farm Covered Bridge unveiled. The steucture is located on the south side of SalonmaymF

2020

2020

Park, near Till Road. The bridge is a lasting ti#to Don Wolf who was a major contributor to
Salomon Farm Park.

Despite the challenges of COVID-19, the caykp, trails and golf courses served as a needeg pif
calm and respite.

Since our popular camps were cancelled d@&gID-19, a PODS program was developed (Positive
Outdoor Days of Summer) to fill the gap. PODS wes/ popular and will be offered in future years.
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2020

2020

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

2021

Recreation and Conservatory staff developetiaty of virtual programs to connect our communit
11 New Buddy Benches were installed the parks.

The Thomas property purchase received firedagge from City Council on February 12, 2020. The
Thomas’s donated 17 + acres of their property éodigpartment in 1997 and the purchase of the
remaining 15.53 acres completes the long-term goaaking the property whole with access lane,
storage, pond and house. The property has beierathff named the Thomas Nature Sanctuary.

Great Lakes Marketing Research completed timp@ehensive Survey for the Department. 800
Community Members completed the survey.

The Fort Wayne Park & Recreation Departmarthered with Turnstone to resurface and enhange fo
basketball courts in McMillen Park. A mural wasdmed and installed by local artist Andre Portee.
The project was funded by a $50,000 NBA All-Stagaey grant.

The Fort Wayne Children’s Zoo announced thagtime Executive Director Jim Anderson would eetir

at the end of the 2020 season, bringing to a dasweer of 40+ years of overseeing and drivingimuc

of the Zoo’s growth into a nationally recognizettadtion. In September, the Zoo officially welcaine
Rick Schuiteman as the new Executive Director. Rigckgs over 30 years of progressive leadership and
experience from SeaWorld Parks & Entertainment.

Promenade Park continued to be recognizedwaribus awards:

- Promenade Park was recently named a winner ofGB& PIrban Land Institute (ULI) Americas
Awards for Excellence. Winning projects includefddm the United States and two from Canada,
and represent the highest standards of achievam#rg land use profession.

« Promenade Park was a Finalist in the GLOBAL Awdald<€xcellence from the Urban Land
Institute for 2021.

« The 2021 AIA Indiana Design Honor Award was giverPromenade Park.

« Promenade Park also won the Architizer A+ Awardadfeople’s Choice in 2021.

The Fort Wayne Parks & Recreation Departmest onored with two 2020 IPRA Awards of
Excellence during an Indiana Park and Recreati@oéiation event on November 4, 2021. The
department’s Confluence Kitchen program receivedniclusive Program Award and Community
Center Manager Patti Davis was recognized as tRA Butstanding Professional of the Year.\

The Outdoor Fitness Park at the Community €eméas dedicated. The Fitness Park was possible
because of support from AARP and FitLot.

The Department submitted a proposal to Fsi@idhe Rivers to operate Sweet Breeze startitig the
2021 season.

The Botanical Conservatory “Megaflora” scutptwas dedicated in the fall. The sculpture greets
Conservatory visitors, evoking the form and coloirplants from the facility’s collection.

Progress for Phase Il A of Riverfront Develeptnwas made with a spring 2023 unveiling being
planned.

Many of the popular programs and facilitiesen@perational in 2021 after being closed and/awthe
modified due to COVID. The citizens of Fort Waymere very appreciative of the opportunities this
created for their leisure time.



